

Dustin Felix's professional journey as a designer began while serving in the Al-Rashid District, Baghdad, Iraq, overseeing a multi-million dollar reconstruction budget. After his active duty service, he joined USAID, where his assignments took him from Washington to Pakistan, Israel, Sudan, Bolivia, and Haiti.

Earning a Masters in Landscape Architecture, Dustin merged his experiences in operational planning, small unit leadership, and community development with his interest in art, bird watching, and gardening. His wide ranging background is an **asset for complex and detailed projects alike.**

Dustin continues to serve in the Army Reserve and currently commands a battalion based in San Antonio, Texas.



Education

Master of Landscape Architecture, Chatham University

U.S. Army Command & General Staff Officers Course, Ft McCoy

U.S. Army Military Intelligence Captains Career Course, Ft Huachuca

U.S. Army Chemical Officer Basic Course, Ft Leonard Wood

Bachelor of Science, U.S. Military Academy (West Point)

Professional Memberships

Associate Member, American Society of Landscape Architects

Career History

2017-Present	Associate Marquis Latimer + Halback, Inc. St. Augustine, Florida
2016	Park Planner Parks & Recreation Department City of Waco Waco, Texas
2006-2009 2010-2015	Worldwide Field Adviser/Senior Transition Adviser U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) Washington, D.C.
2007-Present	Commissioned Officer, Military Intelligence Corps U.S. Army (Reserve) Pennsylvania; Washington, D.C.; Texas
2000-2005	Commissioned Officer, Chemical Corps U.S. Army (Active) Fort Hood, Texas

Graduate Thesis

Chatham University

Designing Green Roofs as Stopover Sites for Migrating Landbirds

Awards and Honors

Chatham University

Graduate Student Assembly 2015 Creative Excellence Award

U.S. Agency for International Development

2008 USAID/OTI Field Team Award (Pakistan Team)

U.S. Army

Combat Action Badge, Air Assault Badge, Bronze Star Medal (2), Army Commendation Medal (2) Army Achievement Medal, Iraq Campaign Medal (3 Campaign Stars), Global War on Terrorism Expeditionary & Service Medals, Meritorious Unit Commendation Medal (2)